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BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

115 NORTH MAIN STREET 

STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30458 

  

INVITATION FOR BID 

BULLOCH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NORTH MAIN STREET COMPLEX 

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE 

 

The Bulloch County Board of Commissioners (herein after referred to as the “County”) is 

accepting COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDS for:  

 

Material or Service: Signage for the exterior of 115 N Main Street, Statesboro, GA 30458 and 

the exterior of 113 N Main Street, Statesboro, GA 30458, a/k/a Bulloch County Commissioners 

North Main Street Complex. 

 

Addendum #1takes the place of items in original bid 

 

 

The above mentioned bid is hereby amended as follows: 

 

1. Question: Will the LED board be single or double sided? 

 Answer: double sided 

 

2. Question: Is the power currently in place or is the contractor going to have to run the lines? 

 Answer: Electrical supply to the sign will be provided and installed by the owner. 

 

3. Question: Are there any specs or details as it relates to the message board such as pixel     

pitches, view angle, brightness, voltage, refresh frequency, etc.? 

 Answer: Specifications (voltage, refresh, frequency, brightness, etc.) shall be equal to 

 6mm or 8mm LED Board as provided by Daktronix. 

 

4. Question: Will performance and payment bonds be required? 

 Answer: No 

 

5. Question: Will Builder’s Risk Insurance be required? 

 Answer: No 
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Addendum #1 will take the place of the items in the original bid document.  Addendum #1 must 

be signed, dated, and returned in the submitted bid package.  If Addendum #1 is not signed, 

dated, and returned in the submitted bid package, the submission will be deemed non-

responsive and will not be considered for this project. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature          Date 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 


